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DKIMZBZ KRAXAA VA, FETRAAVREZ AR AT LDFQDN TXT

(UTDESIBA=)LDIHZFEDEEEH)
innotech-co-jp.20150623.gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp. &> A7 LDFQDN TXT

Return-Path: <abuse_62C2@response.nfcu.org>
Received: from vmtal.response.nfcu.org (vmtal.response.nfcu.org [199.204.164.216])
by m.wordtothewise.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id 91BE12DDE4
for <Me>; Thu, 3 Apr 2014 08:11:07 -0700 (PDT)
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal; c=relaxed/relaxed; s=key1; d= innotech-co-jp.20150623.gappssmtp.com
h=Date:From:Reply-To:To:Message-ID:Subject:MIME-Version:Contgnt-Type:Content-Transfer-
Encoding:List-Unsubscribe; i=MyNavyFederal@response.nfcu.org
bh=AL7pw6vkRPXb/WwLdADSWtkaaZ9b0=;
b=MdK99pdzPbfrPREHg2IhZQNWNZxPxFSgl/6V00jJtm7xRsUBWDe3NS5cGSTOIQ4cP/IUyLt7c8L
I7005j0alLm4MEyDDCKkWGG4R|bluzkid7YweQghFMrhevmJE+VTj2UnsMweChe 1rwixHrqlLsL3J4h
9XhD8NoKFaE7dqiYAsQH

From: Navy Federal <MyNavyFederal @yahoo cO Jp>
Date: Thu, 03 Apr 2014 11:02:19 -0400
To: Me
Subject: A great car loan opportunity for you
Picture from:https://wordtothewise.com/2014 /04 /brief-dmarc-primer/
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® O O admin — serveradmin@dkim: ~ — ssh — 115x28

| serveradmingdin: - ;‘

serveradmin@dkim:~$ dig @165.93.176.2 innotech-co-jp.20150623.gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp TXT

; <<>> DiG 9.10.3-P4-Ubuntu <<>> @165.93.176.2 innotech-co-jp.20150623.¢appssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.
ac.jp TXT

; (1 server found)

;3 global options: +cmd

;3 Got answer:
;3 —>>HEADER<<- opcode: QUERY, status ‘i:ERROR, id: 42121
;; flags: qr aa rd; QUERY: 1, ANSNER ORITY: ©, ADDITIONAL: 1

;3 WARNING: recursion requested but not available

;3 OPT PSEUDOSECTION:

; EDNS: version: @, flags:; udp: 1680

;; QUESTION SECTION:
;innotech-co-jp.20150623.gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp. IN TXT

;3 ANSWER SECTION:
innotech-co-jp.20150623.gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp. 3600 IN TXTC“The combination is correct”

;3 Query time: 4 msec

;3 SERVER: 165.93.176.2#53(165.93.176.2)
;3 WHEN: Wed Jul 27 17:22:10 JST 2016

;3 MSG SIZE rcvd: 131

serveradmin@dkim:~$ [J
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® O O admin — serveradmin@dkim: ~ — ssh — 115x28

| senerstmngosan: - g

serveradmin@dkim:~$ dig @165.93.176.2 gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp TXT

; <<>> DiG 9.10.3-P4-Ubuntu <<>> @165.93.176.2 gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp TXT
; (1 server found)
; global options: +cmd

; Got answer:
; —>>HEADER<<- opcode: QUERY, status | id: 45154

; flags: qr aa rd; QUERY: 1, ANSWER AUTHORITY: 1, ADDITIONAL: 1
; WARNING: recursion requested but not available

;3 OPT PSEUDOSECTION:

; EDNS: version: @, flags:; udp: 1680

;3 QUESTION SECTION:
;gappssmtp.com._yahoo.co.jp.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp. IN TXT

;3 AUTHORITY SECTION:
dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp. 3600 IN SOA dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp. admin.dkim.net.cs.tuat.ac.jp. 1 10800 3600
604800 3600

;3 Query time: @ msec

;3 SERVER: 165.93.176.2#53(165.93.176.2)
;3 WHEN: Wed Jul 27 17:27:44 JST 2016

;3 MSG SIZE rcvd: 120

serveradmin@dkim:~$ [J
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N. Kitagawa et al., “Design and Implementation of a DMARC Verification Result
Notification System”, The 13t APAN Research Workshop, Hong Kong, Aug. 2016.
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2015/10/25 (B) 7:50

-
Chleo Gilmore <info@citibank.com> DMARC: Wamin_ M

Treat as urgent !l..

53% Chleo Gilmore
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L E{EFE: Chleo Gilmore <info@citibank.com>
Attn:Beneficiary,

f54&: Treat as urgent !1..
EIEBE: 2015/10/26 18:36:48

There is an issue with the CITI BANK PLC in the
amount of J2,000.000.00 GBP{Two Million British
Pounds Sterling) plus accrued interest of
J200,00.00 {Two Hundred Thousand British Pounds
Sterling) directed in cash credited to file KTU/
9023118308/07 at the Owner of this email address

which has now heen reverted to our Equity base a
L £ L 13 £ 0
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